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léth vey 1957.

Dr C. Guillemin, _
laboratoire de I'ineralogie-

P Cristallogranhie,
Fagulte des Sciences,
1, Rve Victor-~Cousin,
Paris-V®,
Frarce.

Dear Yonsieur Guillemirn,

Thank you for your letter of 7th lMay with inform-
ation about your absences from Paris in the near future.
I shall certeinly arrange in good time for us to have
a talk during my next visit, as I feel that we are
ready for & step forward in our co-operating of abstracts.
I am very vleased to sponsor vour membership of our
Mineralogical Society. ‘‘ould vou please fill in and
return the enclosed form to Dr Claringbull who will be
vleased to be the other sponsor. I shall certainly pay
the subscription and will be nlrased to do this regularly
in order to save vou the troutle of sending small sums
in foreizn currency, It is v-ry convenisnt for e %o
heve & fev trouserd frevres sveilable on my visits to Paris.

I enclose a copy of a merorandum which I have sent
to Professor Buerger. 1 am ~nclosing a copy 2l1lso for
you to give to M. Wyart ard I should be glad if you could
discuss it with him as he will be going to ¥ontresl.

I provese, in future, to send to vou (and ¥IM. Fleischer
and 0'Daniel) oroof copies of abstracts on rew mirerals.
I hope trat in this way we cen tegin co-onerating in
practise,.
Yours sincerely,

N- -t

ML.FL.Y, Henrvw.
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I should like to nut forvard the Following
snpestions for discussion by the Cormmittee.

i In Frarce thew “ave beon shle to set up sore
¥ind of control over the oublication of rew ~ineral
rares, and it would be very interesting to find out
how this is workirg., It is guite clear that we could
never achieve cormnlete control in this irportant
ratter, but that doss not, in mv onirion, atsolve us
from the duty of doing our btest. I suggest that we
should investigate the vos-1bility of get'ing the

ma jor mineralogicel countries to follow the French
example, working together in this through whatever
international organisation msy bte set up, It

should later be vnossible to get the cooperation of
the ra jor journsls concerned and ircrsasingly to
exercise some moral control over the vosition,
sbstracts would, of course, have Lo cover all ruah -
lications, tut & distinction could te rode between
tauthorised! new mineral names and the others.

2. it present new mineral names sre published by
&t least five separate countries., Until such Lime
as some kind of international scheme can be worked
out for this, would it not be possible for these
five todies to exchiange informatiocon so that each
would publish new nawes from a commron pool., I be-
lleve that this would help to develop Lle internat-
icnal scheme, as well as imrediately imrroving the
coverage of the separate publications.

S “e should explore the rossihility of reasching
arzreement on rineral names and svmbols, Apart from
the existence of guite different rames for 'he same
mineral, there is the difficulty of vurely ortho-
graohical differences Tetween languages for the same
nave, &lthough a lot of useful information exists
in the new Dama 'Gystem!, it would be extremely
useful to have covnlate lists of mineral nares for
each of the languuies in which mineralogical work
is published, The task of compiling indexes is
bound teo assume an -ven greater imvortsrce in the
future than at rresent oving to the zreovth of lLhe
volume of publication,

4, are we Lo nreware any tobivities at the two
Infternational Cengroesses te be held in 1990 - Geo-
lory and Crvstallo - rarhy 2



